EGS Pre-Solicitation Conference Questions

December 5, 2003

Reno, Nevada

DOE Attendees:

Roy Mink (DOE/HQ)

Mary Hartford (DOE/GO)

Jay Nathwani (DOE/GO)

Joel Renner (INEEL)

Eric Hass (McNeil Technologies/GO)

· Introductions – DOE (5) and audience (9)

· Dr. Mink – Program overview, goals, budget

· Jay Nathwani - solicitation discussion

· Solicitation deadline is Eastern Time – plan accordingly.
· Seek 10 CFR 600 for allowable cost share items.
· The solicitation has been amended to $500,000 DOE contribution rather than $500,000 total project cost cap for funding.
· There can be no lab involvement at all in the EGS solicitation.
· The applicant must meet minimum non-federal government cost share (20%) or the application will not be considered for funding.
· Presentation slides will be posted on IIPS next week.
· Field project definition – A project which demonstrates an existing technology or new idea not under this solicitation is a field project.  A project that tests a new idea/concept which was developed as part of this funding opportunity is not a field project.  
· One page project description should be non-proprietary – suitable for public consumption.
· Cost share above 20% will receive a higher score for Criterion 2.
· Letter of Commitment in the application does not need to be original, but the original must be submitted 5 days after notification of selection to negotiate for award.  The letter of commitment shall be summarized in the CLTP Attachment as identified in the announcement under Part IV,2C, number iv.  The CLTP attachment is not limited and does not count against the Project Team limitation of 2 pages.
· Although the applicant receives notification that the proposed project has been selected for negotiation for award, it is not officially an award until the Contracting Officer has signed the award document.

· Technology Transfer – would like to see project presented at GRC and then transferred to industry.
· Q: To fund a grad student, can I get the funds to the grad student on 9/1/2004 if award is signed on 9/30/04?
· A:  Yes if the applicant receives a signed award from the Contracting Officer – Pre-award costs may be incurred 90 calendar days prior to award without prior approval of the Contracting Officer.  Pre-award costs beyond 90 days requires written approval of the Contracting Officer.  Please note that DOE is under no obligation to reimburse such costs if for any reason the recipient does not receive an award or if the award is less than anticipated and inadequate to cover such costs.  

In order to address the concerns voiced by participants from Universities, the following change will be made for applicants proposing graduate students:  The award will fund the portion of the negotiated amount of the graduate student’s proposed budget for the entire project period on the original award.  For example a graduate student’s negotiated budget is $25,000 for per year and the project period is 3 years, the award would fund a minimum of $75,000 to support the graduate student on the project.  If the applicant is proposing a graduate student for full funding over the project period, the applicant will be restricted from using the funding for the graduate student elsewhere in the budget, unless prior written authorization is received by the Contracting Officer.

· Q:  Can I postpone the start date of an award if I cannot get a grad student going until 9/04?
· A:   The date of the award is identified in the project period and is between the Government and the recipient of the award.  The recommendation is to identify in your proposal any start dates that may impact the project schedule ( i.e. graduate student not starting until Sept 2004).  
· Q:  Will the EGS solicitation be available each year?
· A:  No.  It is anticipated that the next EGS Funding Opportunity Announcement will be in 2006.
· Q:  Are there other RFPs coming out?
· A:  Yes, Geothermal Outreach for states, Advanced Heat and Power cycle, and Geothermal Exploration techniques.  The links to the Funding Opportunity Announcement will be posted on the official Department of Energy Geothermal Technologies Program Website.
· Q:  Is the funding $500,000 per year?
· A:  The solicitation has been amended to $500,000 Department of Energy contribution rather than $500,000 total project cost cap for funding for the entire project period.

· Q:  Are high temperature reservoir studies eligible for this solicitation?
· A:  Yes.

· Q:  Are in-kind industry contributions allowable?
· A:  Yes, if they are allowable and allocable per 10 CFR 600.
· Q:  How do you calculate 20% cost share?

· A:  For instance, for $500,000 DOE contribution, divide this number by 0.8 to get $625,000 so the cost share is $125,000.

· Q:   Will the $3,000,000 for the EGS solicitation be increased in 2004?
· A:  No.  The next EGS Funding Opportunity Announcement will not be until 2006.
· Q:  Can you have the entire cost share in last year and if so, how do you deal with cost share in the first two years if none is proposed?
· A:  The cost share has to be identified each year on the SF 424A in accordance with the Funding Opportunity Announcement.
· Q:  DOE paid for the development of a website in a previous award.  Can we claim it as cost share if used by the public?

· A:  No, since it was funded by the federal government.
· Q:  If a private entity gives the university unrestricted funds and the funds are available to use now can I count those funds as cost share?

· A:  Yes provided that the funds are identified against this project.
· Q:  If administrative staff work on the administration of the DOE grant, can we use that as cost share?
· A:  Yes, as long as the administrative effort has not been costed previously and it is consistent with the Cost Accounting Standards practiced by the applicant.
· Q:  Can we use well bore cuttings as cost share if they came from a previously drilled well not drilled for this project?

· A:  Not out right, but if they sell the cuttings or data from the cuttings for this project, the pro-rated value can be considered allowable cost share as long as an industry market value  for that portion can be established.

· Q:  Can we do a subcontract with industry if we are a university?
· A:  Yes, this is encouraged.  Collaboration as indicated in the Funding Opportunity Announcement is identified in Criterion 3. 
· Q:  Does this EGS solicitation need to have a single PI, as opposed to “Collaborative Research” per NSF grants where several universities are involved?
· A:  Yes, you need to have one lead university and one PI per application, but there can be several universities involved with the project.
· Q:  Do you prefer a large collaboration of universities or several different grants with single universities?
· A:  As stated in the solicitation, university collaborations are viewed upon positively.  In addition, if you submit separate applications under a single topic as stated above, they need to be named differently because DOE will accept only the first application if there are multiple applications with the same title.  If you modify your application after it has been submitted you must call the IIPS help desk to delete the first application.  If there is more than one application for the same project in the file, only the first application will be considered unless you delete it (Note Funding Opportunity Announcement #3B, “Submission Dates and Times.”  The IIPS help desk number is:  1-800-683-0751.  
· Q:  Is it looked upon favorably if you use EGS with existing fields?

· A:  Yes, but it relates to what your technology is and how it relates to the existing sites.  Although the recipient may propose a particular site for its project, there are three sites that may be amenable to allow testing of your proposed technologies.   Those sites are:  COSO-EGI, Desert Peak EAST, AND Aidlin/Glass Mountain.  Please note that there is no commitment with DOE and these sites for your proposal, nor will DOE enter into an agreement with these sites for your project.  It is up to you if you want to collaborate with these sites for testing.
· Q:  Can DOE funds be used as part of a NSF funded project?

· A:  Yes, but NSF funds cannot be used as cost share.  Spell it out in your application and delineate costs and show that you are meeting the cost share requirements of the solicitation.

· Q:  At EGI, we have numerous cuttings.  Can we use the storage costs as cost share?
· A:  Yes, however the value of the storage cuttings needs to be prorated for the per cent usage during the project and provided no federal funds were used to pay for the storage costs.

· Q:  Is cash considered cost share as well?

· A:  Yes.
· Q:  Are funds from the Petroleum overcharge fund eligible for cost share?

· A:  DOE needs to get a legal ruling on this and then they will post on IIPS with the rest of these questions.  DOE did check with the legal office and the answer is:  The Petroleum overcharge funds are considered federal money given to the states.  However is may be considered cost share depending upon how the state chooses to distribute it.  If the state passes the money on to you as Petroleum overcharge funds, you cannot use it as cost share.
· Q:  If we receive funds from industry ($40,000) and overhead (indirect) is not charged by the university on these funds (which would be the equivalent of $20,000 in overhead or $60,000 total) can we charge $60,000 in cost share?
· A:  Cost share is based upon what the cost of the contribution is to the prime organization recipient, therefore, if the university receives $40,000 and they have an overheard of $20,000 and they charge it as such as normal accounting practices then the cost share contribution is $60,000. However, if they receive $40,000 and the university does not charge overhead, then only $40,000 can be counted as cost share contribution.
· Q:  How do I use a drill hole as cost share if I do not know if it has been used before as cost share?
· A:  You need to check with the well owner and justify your percentage usage based on what they have used in the past as cost share.

· Summary and general comments.

· All questions submitted over the phone to DOE will be placed on IIPS along with the associated answer.

· You need to register in IIPS 4 days prior to deadline.

· Applications are due 1/30/04 5:00 pm EST.  Keep the IIPS receipt for proof of submission of your application.  If you change your application you need to delete your first application.
· Be prompt in responding to DOE when selected to negotiate for award and the award will be made sooner.
· 1-800-683-0751 – IIPS help desk phone number
